From: Juanita Hallstrom

To: annualreport@cdfi.treas.gove

Cc: Juanita Hallstrom

Subject: [EXTERNAL]September 9th response to the Annual CDFI Reporting Form
Date: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 5:54:40 PM

CDFI Staff,

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to provide our comments on the “Annual CDFI Reporting
Form”. Below are our comments:

Page 4: 21. Loan/Investments Originated — Lender Guarantees is not a selection as well as
Environmental Infrastructure Loans
Part lll. —Is this a cumulative number or a fiscal year ending number?

Page 6: Additional Community Development Services - No room for other types of Technical
Assistance (example: Environmental Technical Assistance)

Population Served: Is it acceptable to provide estimates if lender does not track by
individual?

It appears a lot of this information is similar to the CIIS Intuitional level report, how do we avoid
entering this data twice?

Thank you.

JUANITA HALLSTROM

RCAC | LOAN FUND DEPARTMENT
Loan Administration Manager

3120 Freeboard Drive, Suite 201
West Sacramento, CA 95691

(916) 447-9832 ext. 1065

(916) 447-2802 (FAX)
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